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Memorandum 
 

   
 
Date:  October 8, 2025 
To:  All Interested Parties 
From:  Office of Suicide Prevention, Injury and Violence Prevention Branch 
Subject: Addendum 2 - Changes to Maximum Indirect Cost Rate 
 

This Addendum 2 was issued to revise the maximum Indirect Cost Rate requirement for 
RFA 25-10360, Native Youth Suicide Prevention. Changes made to the RFA are shown 
as: 

• Text that is added is displayed in bold underline.   
• Text that is deleted is displayed in Strikethrough. 

 
Section G – Budget Detail (Page 41) 
 

• Indirect Costs –The reimbursable rate for Indirect Costs must not exceed a 
maximum of 20% 30.5% of the total budget. The reimbursable rate for Indirect 
Costs isn’t a single universal number; it varies by entity and the specific 
funding source. If an organization has a pre-approved negotiated rate, that 
rate will be honored. If the organization does not have a negotiated rate 
with CDPH, in the budget justification, please provide a description of how 
the indirect cost rate is calculated (i.e. costs are based on personal and 
fringe or total cost Modified Total Direct Cost (MTDC)). If using MTDC 
provide list of line items included in the calculation.  Indirect costs are 
expenses that are necessary for the general operation of an organization and are 
not specifically identified with a particular grant, project or activity (e.g., janitorial 
services, overhead costs, legal services), and are generally expressed as a 
percentage of total personnel costs plus fringe benefits.  
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